TEXAS STATE BOARD OF ACUPUNCTURE EXAMINERS EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES APRIL 12, 2002

The meeting was called to order at 11:09 a.m. by Chairman, Dee Ann Newbold, L.Ac. Committee members present were Marshall Voris, L.Ac. and Dr. Everette G. Heinze, Jr., M.D. to ensure quorum, Jennifer Soffer, J.D., Assistant General Counsel; Tim Speer, Manager, Acupuncture/Physician Assistant Division; and various other staff were also present.

Agenda item #2, regarding requests for approval of continuing acupuncture education, is considered. Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Model Code of Ethics be approved for one half hour of ethics for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Common Injuries to the Lower Extremity be approved for four and a half general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Treatment of Menopause and its Complications be approved for two and a half herbal hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Auricular Magnet Therapy for Diabetes be approved for one and a half general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Chinese Traditional Medicine in Enhancement of Womens Fertility be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Chinese Medical Agents Safety, Toxicity, and Drug-Herb Interactions be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Magnificent Holism of the Spirits of the Points be approved for one general hour of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Deep Pathways be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course The Expansion of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine into Public Health be approved for one general hour of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Professional Ethics and Self-Cultivation be approved for two and a half hours of ethics for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course OSHA: Biohazard and Risk Management for the L.Ac. be approved for one hour ethics and one hour general of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Yang-Style Short Form as Modified by Master Cheng Man-Ching be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course The Six Common Therapeutic Methods for Skin Disorders be approved for three herbal hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Exterior Syndromes and Treatment of Exterior Syndromes in Warm Diseases be approved for three herbal hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Inside San Jiao Energetics be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Healing Endometriosis: Alternatives to Hysterectomy be approved for two general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Nei Kung Chi Liao: Taoist Internal Energy Healing Medical Chi Kung/Acupuncture Without Needles; An Introduction to Emitting Chi from the Hands to

Heal Pain and Disease be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that Chi Kung Acupuncture: Non-Insertion and Insertion Techniques for Treating the Back, Neck, and Spine be approved for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Follow the Spirit, Follow the Chi be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Revolutionary Treatment Strategy: Practice Acupuncture with Superior Effectiveness Using the Balance Method be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Taking it to the Next Level: Energetics of the Ling Shu-Interrelationships Between the Various Acupuncture Channels be approved for three general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Taking it to the Next Level: Energetics of the Ling Shu-Etiology and Pathogenesis in Chinese Medicine, The Concept of afflux and its Relationship to the Principle and Distinct Channels be approved for 13 general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course NADA Training be approved for 20 general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Visions of the Future: Ground Zero be approved for one general hour of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Deepening Your Clinical Practice with Chinese Herbal Formulas in the Treatment of Pain Syndromes be approved for eight herbal hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Korean Hand Therapy (acupuncture training for instant pain relief) Day one be approved for eight general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that the course Korean Hand Therapy (acupuncture training for instant pain relief) Day two be approved for seven general hours of continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course The Future of Chinese Herbs: Sources and Substainability for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Creating a Successful Practice for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Veterinary Acupuncture: History, Anatomy, and Physiology for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Basic Applied Veterinary Acupuncture for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Acutone: The Ancient Science of Healing with Sound for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Risk and Reward: An Insurance Primer for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Legal Hoops for continuing acupuncture education.

Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board to deny the course Disaster Relief: What Practitioners Need to Know for continuing acupuncture education.

Agenda item #3, regarding carry-over of continuing education hours, was considered. Following discussion, Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that proposed rule change A licensee may carry forward CAE hours earned prior to an annual registration report which are in excess of the 17-hour annual requirement and such excess hours may be applied to the following years requirements. A maximum of 34 total excess hours may be carried forward. Excess CAE hours may not be carried forward or applied to an annual report of CAE more than two years beyond the date of the annual registration following the period during which the hours were earned, be approved.

Agenda item #4, regarding CAE credit for persons giving CAE presentations, was considered. Following discussion, Dr. Heinze moved, Dr. Voris seconded, and the motion passed to recommend to the full Board that proposed rule change CAE Credit for Course Instruction. Instructors of board-approved CAE courses may receive three hours of CAE credit for each hour of lecture, not to exceed six (6) hours of continuing education credit per year, regardless of how many hours taught. Participation as a member of a panel presentation for the approved course shall not entitle the participant to earn CAE credit as an instructor. No CAE credit shall be granted to school faculty members as credit for their regular teaching assignments. be approved.

There being no further business, **Dr. Voris moved, Dr. Heinze seconded, and the motion passed to adjourn the meeting at 12:28 p.m.**